MEMORANDUM

The City of Daytona Beach R E C E I
City MANAGER'S OFFICE
MEMO TO: James Chisholm, City Manager APR 2 3 2018
FROM: Betty A. Goodman, Assistant City Mana
DATE: April 24, 2018 3458
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Planning Board

This agenda item is to appoint one member to the Planning Board representing
Zone One. The board shall consist of seven (7) members serving staggered
terms of four years commencing January 1 and expiring December 31, with a
least one member residing in each Zone within the City and one At-large
member. Members must be qualified electors in the City and hold no other City
office. We have received two applications from Zone One: Anne Ruby and Helen
Humphreys.

Current Status

Member Name Address Appointment Resolution/ Expiration
Type Ordinance No. Date

Vacancy

Tony Servance 914 Avery Street Zone 2 17-15 12-31-20

James Newman 535 Mulberry Street  Zone 3 15-224 12-31-18

Jeff Hurt 113 Albatross Way  Zone 4 17-15 12-31-20

James Neal 1075 North Libby Zone 5 14-370 12-31-18
Court

Cathy D. 937 Lockhart Street  Zone 6 17-15 12-31-20

Washington, Chair

Tony Barhoo 1355 Cadillac Drive  At-large 17-15 12-31-20



